
From: Licensing Staff
To: Grainne Power
Subject: FW: DAS permit application S0024-01
Date: 22 March 2016 14:33:26
Attachments: 0128_001.pdf

 
 

From: CFT Admin  
Sent: 22 March 2016 14:21
To: Licensing Staff
Cc: timothy.butter
Subject: DAS permit application S0024-01
 
To whom it may concern:
 
Please see attached application DAS permit S0024-01
 
Kind regards
 
 

Sarah Campbell
Subsea Account Manager
Comhairle Fo-Thuinn - Irish Underwater Council
78A Patrick Street
Dun Laoghaire
Co Dublin
01 2844601
www.diving.ie
 
DISCLAIMER: This message is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed It may
contain information which is privileged and confidential within the meaning of applicable law. If you are not
the intended recipient, please be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email, or any part of it, is strictly forbidden. If you have
received this email in error, please contact the sender as soon as possible. The views expressed in this email
may not necessarily be the views held by Irish Underwater Council.
Any attachments have been checked by a virus scanner and appear to be clean. Please ensure that you also
scan all messages, as the Council does not accept any liability for contamination or damage to your systems.
 
 
From:  
Sent: 22 March 2016 14:17
To: 
Subject: Attached Image
 
 

______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________
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